

Chusak Chuenprayoth

Was born on January 13rd, 1950 now 65 years old.

President of Kamphaeng-Saen Commercial Co., Ltd.

Deputy Secretary General, Thai Chamber of Commerce. Chairman of the Committee on Food and Agriculture business for Fruit and Vegetable. Thai Chamber of Commerce/Board of Trade of Thailand.

Chairman of the Committee of ThaiGAP Institute
Thai Chamber of Commerce/Board of Trade of Thailand.

Education:

He made his Collage Degree major in German language from Borpitpimuk Collage, Bangkok.

Experiences:

with 27 years experienced in Logistic and Cargo management from Germany while working at Lufthansa Cargo.

1966-1967	German Language Teacher at Goethe Institute, Thailand
1967-1968	Operator at Aero Nautical Radio, Thailand
1968-1973	Working as Airport ground handling at Donmuang International Airport, Thailand
1973- 1998	Lufthansa German Airline: Sales and General Manager
1998-2000	Lufthansa Cargo in Thailand: Regional Marketing Manager of Southeast Asia
2000-Recent	Resign from Lufthansa Cargo to become President of Kamphaeng-Saen Commercial
	Co., Ltd. which is the leading company that exports fresh vegetables and fresh fruits
	to UK, EU and Asia.

Recent Deputy Secretary General, Thai Chamber of Commerce.

Chairman of the Committee on Food and Agriculture Business for Fruit and Vegetable

Thai Chamber of Commerce/Board of Trade of Thailand.

Chairman of the Committee of ThaiGAP Institute Thai Chamber of Commerce /

Board of Trade of Thailand

Contact:

Tel: (+66)2-018-6888 Fax: (+66)02-622-1879 Mobile: (+66)81-867-0111 Email: chusak@kcfresh.com

29.08.2011, NP 1